Dear Raazia,

As advised by Dr Abdinasir please proceed with the recruitment of remapped positions of Rajan Pur and
Faislabad. And as per policy the selection should be from the redundant pool of same UC/Tehsil/District.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 7:25 PM

To: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>; FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad
Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Hirring on remapped Positions of DG Khan

Dear Raazia and Naila,

Kindly proceed the recruitment of remapped positions of two TPO and four UCPO positions as
per CTC policy. As per my understanding all the redundant UCPOs of Punjab (old/new) are
eligible for these six positions. If you need more clarifications, kindly contact federal WHO
colleagues who are copied in the email.

Best regards,

Abdinasir

Punjab WHO PE TL

From: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 6:06 PM

To: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Cc: AZ1Z, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Hirring on remapped Positions of DG Khan

Dear Zainab,

Your kind response on the below email is awaited.
Regards,

Syeda Raazia Rehman

Project Associate

CHIP Training & Consulting

From: Raazia Rehman [mailto:raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 1:52 PM
To: faroogz@who.int
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Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom (azizk@who.int); ADEM, Abdinasir (adema@who.int); naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Hirring on remapped Positions of DG Khan

Dear Ms. Zainab,

As you are aware that UCPO/TPO positions from DG Khan has been remapped to different districts of
Punjab and KPK. Therefore you are requested to advice on how to move forward with hiring on the said
positions (via redundant pool or new).

Previous status of Positions

Proposed Remapping of Positions

Province District Tehsil ucC Position | Province | District Tehsil ucC Position
DG CHOTI Thul
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UucCro
J KHAN BALA J Rajanpur shumali
DG SHADAN
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UCPO
J KHAN LUND J Rajanpur Dajal
Kot Jakhar Peer
PUNJAB | DGKHAN Chutta Imam UCPO | PUNJAB Bukhsh UCPO
Shah Rajanpur shargi
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | TAUNSA | MAKWAL | Gepo | punja | RajanPur | 1;cpo
KALAN Rajanpur shargi
Kot North Miran
P AB | DGKHA TP TP
UNJ G N Chutta © KPK Waziristan | Shah ©
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Taunsa TPO | PUNJAB | _ Faislabad TPO
Faislabad | City
Faislabad
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Tribal TPO | PUNJAB Sadar TPO
Faislabad | Tehsil

Kindly provide us with your valuable insight about what should be the next course of action in your

opinion.

Regards,

Syeda Raazia Rehman
Project Associate
CHIP Training & Consulting

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]
Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 11:53 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;
FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>
Subject: FW: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Naila,



mailto:azizk@who.int
mailto:adema@who.int
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:farooqz@who.int
mailto:adema@who.int

Please proceed for the remapping of UCPO/TPO positions from DGKhan, Punjab to other Districts as
mentioned in below table.

Previous status of Positions

Proposed Remapping of Positions

Province District Tehsil ucC Position | Province District Tehsil ucC Position
DG CHOTI Thul
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UCPO
J KHAN BALA J Rajanpur shumali
DG SHADAN
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UCPO
J KHAN LUND J Rajanpur Dajal
Kot Jakhar Peer
PUNJAB | DGKHAN Chutta Imam UCPO | PUNJAB Bukhsh UCPO
Shah Rajanpur shargi
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | TAUNSA MAKWAL | (50pg PUNJAB , RajanPur | 1;cpg
KALAN Rajanpur shargqi
Kot North Miran
PUNJAB | DGKHAN TPO TPO
J Chutta KPK Waziristan | Shah
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Taunsa TPO | PUNJAB | Faislabad TPO
Faislabad | City
Faislabad
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Tribal TPO | PUNJAB Sadar TPO
Faislabad | Tehsil

Best Regards,

khalida

From: SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:19 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;
KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>
Subject: RE: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Khalida,
As discussed, please go ahead.

Regards
Soghaier

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 3:32 PM

To: SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>;
KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>
Subject: FW: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu
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Dear Dr Soghaier,

Reference to earlier discussions and below email from Punjab Polio HR; we seek your formal approval on
the below proposed remapping of UCPO and TPO positions from DGKhan, Punjab to other districts of
Punjab and KPK. Based on the formal consent we will update the CTC accordingly.

Previous status of Positions

Proposed Remapping of Positions

Province District Tehsil ucC Position | Province District Tehsil ucC Position
DG CHOTI Thul
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UCPO
J KHAN BALA J Rajanpur shumali
DG SHADAN
PUNJAB | DGKHAN UCPO | PUNJAB UCPO
J KHAN LUND ] Rajanpur Dajal
Kot Jakhar Peer
PUNJAB | DGKHAN Chutta Imam UCPO | PUNJAB Bukhsh UCPO
Shah Rajanpur sharqi
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | TAUNSA MAKWAL | (50pg PUNJAB , RajanPur | 1;cp
KALAN Rajanpur shargi
Kot North Miran
PUNJAB | DGKHAN TPO TPO
J Chutta KPK Waziristan | Shah
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Taunsa TPO | PUNJAB | . Faislabad TPO
Faislabad | City
Faislabad
PUNJAB | DGKHAN | Tribal TPO | PUNJAB Sadar TPO
Faislabad | Tehsil

Best Regards,

khalida

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:04 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; SHAKEEL, Muhammad
<shakeelm@who.int>; AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; EHSAN, Aamir <ehsanam@who.int>

Subject: RE: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Khalida,

As you are aware the operation of UCPO/TPO in DGKhan has been stopped. Therefore on the
advice of NTL, It is requested to shift 01 TPO of DGKhan to KP and remapping 2 out 3 TPOs of
DG Khan division to Faisalabad City and Faisalabad Sadar Tehsils.

For UCPQ’s: 4 UCPO positions to be shifted from DG Khan to UCs of Thal Shumali, Dajal, Peer

Bukhsh Sharqgi and Rajanpur Shargi of Rajanpur district.

Please let me know incase of any clarification.
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Regards,

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:27 AM

To: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir
<adema@who.int>

Subject: Fw: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Zainab,

Hope you are doing well.

Based on below highlighted could you kindly confirm which position of TPO have been
remapped from Punjab to KPK. we would need it to update the data base with CTC and to seek
formal approval by Dr Zainul.

best Regards,
khalida

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 3:18 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir
<adema@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran <nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Khalida/Shakeel,

This email is with reference to recent outbreak of Polio Cases in North Wazirsitan, The Team Leader KP is
recommending placement of below mentioned individuals, recommended for TPO positions in March
2021 after following the formal recruitment process conducted by CTC (email trail attached as
reference).

e The Team Leader KP has discussed with Team Leader Punjab regarding remapping of 01 TPO
position from Punjab to KP; Mr. Azad Gul is recommended to be offered a position as TPO
Miranshah, which will be an additional position in Miranshah due to program needs)

e Position of Sub Division Wazir is vacant, Mr. Rasool Jan is recommended for placement

District Tehsil | Name CNIC

Locality ( Candidate Status
Local/Non- status ( (Recommended/
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Local) External Reserved 1st,
/Internal) 2nd)
North Miran | Azad Recommended
Waziristan Shah Gul 2150804830557 Local Ex-TCSP as option 1.
Sub

Bannu Division | K850 2920175497699 | Local Ex-Tcsp | Recommended

. Jan as option 1.

Wazir

Thank you

Waseem Abbas




